= 100 North Appleton Street
Clty of Appleton Appleton, Wi 54911-4799
www.appleton.org
AP Meeting Agenda - Final
Municipal Services Committee
Monday, January 9, 2023 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll call of membership
3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
23-0012 Minutes from 12-12-22

Attachments: Minutes 12-12-22.pdf

4. Public Hearings/Appearances
5. Action Items
23-0015 2023 Sole Source Purchase Request

Attachments: 2023 Sole Source Purchase Request.pdf

23-0018 M-23-2023 Materials Testing Contract

Attachments: M-23 Contract Award Memo.pdf

6. Information Items

23-0016 Inspection Permit Summary 1-1-22 thru 12-31-22

Attachments: Inspection Permit Summary 1-1-22 thru 12-21-22.pdf

23-0019 2023 Sidewalk Poetry Program

Attachments: Sidewalk Poetry.pdf

City of Appleton Page 1

Printed on 1/6/2023


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22188
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4f98dd61-6921-442e-85f5-f5b18b2c9211.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22191
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4d566ec8-8efb-4eda-9254-d951123ec91f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22194
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a845e7ba-63ca-439d-83c8-248c498dfae6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22192
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1c20b3fd-7c33-4a90-a0a3-30950e2d81e2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22195
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=417177ad-7669-435f-9ada-bb95cc060a00.pdf

Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final January 9, 2023

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton Page 2 Printed on 1/6/2023



100 North Appleton Sireet

City of Appleton Appleton, Wi 54911-4799

www. appleton.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

Monday, December 12, 2022 4:30 P Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll call of membership

Present: 5- Firkus, Doran, Siebers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland
3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
22-1539 Minutes from November 21, 2022

Attachments: Minutes frorm Novernber 21, 2022.pdf

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Minutes be approved. Roil
Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: b5- Firkus, Doran, Siebers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action ltems

22-1540 *CRITICAL TIMING* Award 2023 Contract for Operation, Maintenance,
Monitoring and Passive Vent Improvementis at the Closed City of
Appleton Landfill to SCS Engineers, in an amount not to exceed
$150,395.

Aftachments: Mackville 2023 award {o SCS.pdf

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Thyssen, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Doran, Siebers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland
22-1541 Approval of a single source award for the 2023 Cap Maintenance at the

Closed City of Appleton Landfill to New Paradigm Companies, LLC in an
amount not to exceed $38,400.

Attachments: Mackville 2023 award to New Paradigm to MS.pdf

City of Appleton Page 1




Municipal Services Committea Meeting Minutes - Final December 12, 2022

Firkus moved, seconded by Thyssen, that the Report Action item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Doran, Siebers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland

22-1542 Request from Pfefferle Management Companies for a permanent street
occupancy permit for a construction dumpster on Superior Street (Meter
#197) for a period ending on January 31, 2023,

Attachments: 2022.12.12 Street Oce Plefferle pdf

Firkus moved, seconded by Thyssen, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Doran, Siebers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland

22-1575 Request from Westwood for a street occupancy permit for a groundwater
monitoring well to be placed in EB E Franklin Street (50’ east of the N
Oneida St and E Franklin St intersection) through December 31, 2023.

Attachments: Proposed Boring Locations.pdf

Firkus moved, seconded by Thyssen, that the Report Action Item he
recommended for approval. Roll Cali. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Doran, Sisbers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland

22-1582 Approve Master Professional Services Agreement with Westwood
Professional Services, Inc. through December 31, 2027. Scope of
services and compensation for professional services under this master
agreement are subject to future committee and Council approval.

(A copy of the proposed agreement will be distributed prior to the

meeting).

Attachments: 17-1039 - Westwood MSA 2023-2027 pdf

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Thyssen, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5-  Firkus, Doran, Siebers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland

22-1801 Approve partial street vacations at the intersection of Appleton
Street/Pacific Street/Oneida Street as shown on Exhibit "A".

Attachments; Exhibit A - ADDIeion—Paciﬁc-Onéida Partial Street Vacations.pdf

City of Appleton Page 2




Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final December 12, 2022

Firkus moved, seconded by Thyssen, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Firkus, Doran, Siebers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland

6. Information [tems

22-1543 Inspection Division Permit Summary thru 11-30-22
Affachments: Inspection Div Permit Summary thry 11-30-22.pdf

22-1578 Bird E-Scooter Monthly Report - November 2022.
Attachments: BIRD scooter monthly report-November 2022 pdf

7. Adjournment

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Firkus, that the mesting be adjourned. Roll
Cali. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5-  Firkus, Doran, Siebers, Thyssen and Van Zeeland

City of Appleton Page 3




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
Engineering Division - Traffic Section
2625 E. Glendale Avenue

Appleton, W1 54911

TEL (920) 832-5580

FAX (920) 832-5570

13

. meefing commuanity needs . . . enhancing quality of fife.”

To: Municipal Services Committee

From: Michael Hardy, Assistant City Traffic Engineer

Date: January 5, 2023

Re: 2023 Sole Source Purchase Request — Various Traffic Equipment & Technologies
CC: Jenifer Huss, City Purchasing Manager

This sole source purchase request is reassessed and presented annually as required by the City Procurement
Policy. It was last approved for calendar year 2022,

Background:

Traffic Signal and Control Equipment

Within the traffic signal control industry, there is a tremendous amount of proprietary functionality and limited
interoperability. The number of vendors servicing traffic signal equipment is also very limited, For example,
Traffic and Parking Control Company, Inc. (TAPCO), located in Elm Grove, Wisconsin, is the exclusive vendor
in Wisconsin for Siemens signal cabinet and control equipment, which the City of Appleton uses. TAPCO is
also the exclusive state vendor for Eberle Design Inc. (EDI) cabinet equipment, fteris video detection systems,
and other support equipment used in traffic signal control systems. Because TAPCO is designated as the
exclusive rights vendor in the state by these manufacturers, they have exclusive knowledge for set-up, testing
and servicing, beyond that which the City is capable of performing. There are other vendors in nearby states
that carry these product lines, but their manufacturer-vendor relationships do not allow overlap with each other.
Thus, the City cannot, for example, do business with Brown Traffic Products, Inc., which is TAPCO’s equivalent
in [llinois and Minnesota.

The next closest vendor that provides comparable products and services is a company called Traffic Control
Corporation (TCC), with service currently provided out of Illinois and Minnesota. TCC’s exclusive
manufacturer-vendor relationship is very similar to TAPCO, with cabinets and control systems manufactured by
both Econolite and Reno Traffic Products. Also, because TCC is the exclusive vendor for these product lines,
they have exclusive knowledge for set-up, testing and servicing.

Due to the above circumstances, it is common in the traffic industry that complete traffic signal control
assemblies are sole-source purchased as complete, functional systems. Another unfortunate reality is that each
manufacturer’s equipment has its own proprietary firmware and controls, which makes it nearly impossible to
competitively procure comparable equipment. In this situation, TAPCO or TCC will assemble the cabinet,
controller, vehicle detection equipment and any other integrated equipment, and perform functional testing prior
to shipment and installation. The advantage to this approach is it helps manage compatibility issues and puts
responsibility on the sole source vendor to assure complete functionality of the system. The disadvantage is that
procured equipment is not competitively bid in a formal process. The other common application in the traffic
industry is that specifications are written to accept only one manufacturer’s products. This gives the illusion of
being competitive, but often only one vendor can meet the required specifications. There has been some
implementation of equipment from both TAPCO and TCC, but the experiences are limited, along with the
success stories. Here too, the City would need to stock significant additional equipment due to limited
experience with compatibilities and functionality.

Page 1 of 4
C:\Users\krommel\AppData\local\Microsoft\Windows\NetCache\Content. Qutl cok\X4QFIEK S\Sole Source Purchase Request - Traffic Equipment (2023).docx




The good news is there are standards making gradual progress in the traffic control industry. The National
Electrical Manufacturer’s Association (NEMA) has developed standards that provide requirements for
equipment interoperability. For example, the City has accepted NEMA, TS2, Type | specification for our traffic
signal control cabinets. This provides control over how the cabinets are configured and how the control
equipment is connected and integrated into the control functionality. The National Transportation
Communications for Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Protocol (NTCIP) is the next level of standards
under development at the federal level, intended to limit the proprietary firmware and controls in the traffic
industry.

In 2019, the northeast region of Wisconsin DOT (WisDOT) made a complete transition from Siemens to
Econolite traffic signal controllers and traffic management software. Over the last several years, WisDOT began
accepting Econolite products at the request of other DOT regions. As they became more familiar with the
Econolite product and software, it become more and more favored by State traffic engineers due to their
increased functionality and reliability. The City has started to take notice of Econolite with our more recent
frustrations with Siemens control software and their seeming lack of effort to address their shortcomings in a
timely manner. Our office in the process of discussions with Traffic Control Corporation to learn more about
the Econolite controller and software. We intent to conduct reference checks with their clients who recently
transitioned from Siemens to Econolite to learn more. For this reason, we are adding Econolite controllers and
software to the sole source purchase list.

Traffic Signal Preventative Maintenance

Preventative maintenance is another item that is currently sole sourced. A key component in preventative
maintenance is performing a diagnostic test on a device called the Malfunction Management Unit (MMLU).
Performing this service annually is common practice in the traffic signal industry to discourage legal action
against the City for negligence if a signal malfunction is the suspected cause in a traffic incident. To date, the
City has decided it is not in our best interest to perform this testing on our own. To replicate this service the
City would have to purchase expensive test equipment, software and training. The current sole source vendor,
TAPCO, has strong familiarity with our equipment since they are exclusive rights vendor in the state by the
MMU manufacturer the City currently uses. Having considered this, we feel this is a reasonable cost and the
best decision for the City at this time.

Decorative Street Lighting Equipment

Recent experiences have prompted the addition of decorative street lighting equipment to this sole source
request. Specific items that apply are decorative lighting components involving steel poles, concrete poles, arms
and fixtures. One large contributing factor is the City has standardized on a specific appearance and quality
using Stresscrete, King and Visco brands products for applications across the City, most notably College Avenue
and Wisconsin Avenue, While there are other decorative brands on the market simulating a comparable look,
the quality of these off-brands has been much lower, leading to increased maintenance costs and decreased life.
When bidding this equipment in the past, we have specified a specific product or approved equal. To meet the
City purchasing policy, we have been competitively bidding these decorative lighting brands through the
electrical supply chains. It is our opinion, while this looks competitive and meets the spirit of the purchasing
policy, it actually amounts to a mark-up on a product we ultimately know we are going to purchase. Having
considered the above, we feel sole source offers the best value of the City’s time and resources.

In 2017, we added a new pole, arm and fixture line in conjunction with the new Fox Cities Exposition Center
(FCEC). The architect and project team of the FCEC has selected a unique lighting assembly to match the look
and appeal of the building. We are adding this to the sole source list as we feel this will be a similar situation
to the other decorative lighting equipment.

In 2018, we added another pole, arm and fixture line in conjunction with the Parks, Recreation, Facilities &
Grounds expansion of trail lighting throughout the City. DPW is installing trail facilities with several upcoming
projects, and will match the unique lighting assembly already selected for the trail system throughout the City.
We are adding this to the sole source list as we feel this will be a similar situation to the other decorative lighting
equipment,

Page 2 of 4
C:AUsers\krommel\A ppData\Local'Microsofti Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\X4 QFIEK S\Sole Source Purchase Request - Traffic Bquipment (2023).docx



In 2022, we add another pole, arm, and fixture line (K595 & K820 Series) for the City’s central business district
streets. These were product selected in the City’s recently completed Downtown Streetscape Design Guide.
We are adding this to the sole source list as we feel this will be a similar situation to the other decorative lighting
equipment.

LED Street Lighting

Recent experiences have prompted the addition of LED street lighting equipment to this sole source request.
Specific items that apply are both standard and decorative LED street lighting fixtures. In 2010, the City
authored a specification and released a bid to replace standard fixtures with LED fixture in the central business
district. That experience evaluated products from eight (8) different manufacturers. As a result of that
experience, we have identified products from Cooper and Philips as the preferred fixtures for future applications.
To comply with the City’s purchasing policy in future purchases, we would have to competitively bid these two
brands thru the electrical supply chains. In our opinion, while this appears competitive and meets the spirit of
the purchasing policy, it really amounts to a mark-up on a product we ultimately know we are going to purchase.
We have established a relationship with the manufacturers and have been advised we can purchase from them
directly. Where these two products are competitive with each other, we would be able to compare costs direct
from the manufacturers which would meet the competitive spirit of the policy. However, three products would
be needed to satisfy the policy as written. Having considered the above discussion, we feel a sole source
exception offers the best value of the City’s time and resources.

Camera & Video Encoders

When the traffic camera program began its deployment in 2010, Pelco brand pan-tilt-zoom cameras were
procured in accordance with City Policy, where at least three quotes were received. In light of the switch to
Avigilon video management software by the City in 2013 and the increase in failures of recent Pelco brand
cameras, the Traffic Section has transitioned to both AXIS and Avigilon brand cameras. Avigilon cameras can
be purchased in accordance with City Policy as they are readily available through multiple suppliers. However,
Lappen Security is a local vender certified to provide technical support with Avigilon projects. For this reason,
they are being added to the sole source purchase list. Axis brand cameras can also be purchased in accordance
with City Policy as they are readily available through multiply suppliers. However, in 2019 the City established
a positive relationship with a local Axis supplier named Hunter Security. They are serving in a unique support
role with integrating Axis into the City’s Avigilon video management software. They are a certified, high
ranking dealer for Axis brand cameras and, as such, are able to offer the maximum discount permitted by the
manufacturer. Their support has proven to be valuable resource to the City. For this reason, they are being
added to the sole source purchase list.

In early 2022, with our needs extending beyond Lappen Security’s capabilities, we have expanded our
relationship and support with other vendors across the country. We are now able to obtain a minimum of three
quotes for Avigilon procurements.

School Zone Flashers

In 2014 the City procured a new school flasher control system. Criteria specified in that procurement was the
ability for remote access to set the flasher schedules and troubleshoot in case of maintenance. The product is
called DirecTime, which has its own proprietary web enabled service for remote access. The DirecTime product,
installed at alf school zone flashers across the City, is exclusively manufactured by Traffic and Parking Control
Company, Inc. (TAPCO). In the event additional locations or replacement units are necessary, it is in our opinion
that sole sourcing the DirecTime product line is the best value of the City’s time and resources.

Summary:

The City Traffic Section continues to pursue equipment and services to help improve competition in our
purchases. We often have alternative vendors bring us equipment to familiarize with and test for compatibility.
When we ¢valuate comparable products, we try to take a holistic approach, considering additional software,
training, stocking, etc. We also stay in touch routinely with our counterparts in the traffic industry, like WisDOT,
City of Green Bay, and Milwaukee County to help evaluate pricing when and where sole sourcing is performed.
This, too, helps communicate between agencies on acceptance of alternative products. We also pursue
alternative procurement options when available through the WisDOT procurement contract. Where equipment

Page 3 of 4
C:\Users\krommel\AppData\Local\Microsolt\Windows\INetCache\Content. OutlookX4QFIEK S\Sote Scurce Purchese Request - Traffic Equipment (2023).dacx




is consistent with WisDOT procurement contracts, a price match is pursued.

The following is the Traffic Section’s current list of equipment and services we feel it is in the City’s best interest

to sole source for procurement:

Traffic Signal and Control Equipment

Signal Controller and Control Software:
¢ Siemens (TAPCO)
¢ Econolite (TTC)

Signal Control Cabinets:
e Mobotrex (TAPCO)
s Econolite (TTC)

Signal Control Malfunction Management Unit:
e Eberle Design, Inc. (TAPCO)
e RenoA & E(TTC)

Loop Detector Amplifiers:
¢ Eberle Design, Inc. (TAPCO)
¢ Reno A &E(TTC)

Video Detection Systems
e Tteris, Inc. (TAPCO)
* FEconolite (TTC)

Radar Detection Systems
e MS Sedco / Intersector. (TAPCO)
e  Wavetronix (TTC)
e Tieris, Inc. (TAPCO)

Preemption:
»  GTT(TTC)

Wireless Radic Communications:
» Encom Wireless (TAPCO)

Control Cabinet Integration Set-up and Testing:

s  TAPCO
e TIC

Radar Speed Signs

s Information Display Company
s  TAPCO

Page 4 of 4

Traffic Signal Preventative Maintenance

Traffic Signal Preventative Maintenance:
= TAPCO

Decorative Street Lighting Equipment

Concrete Poles & Arms
e  Stresscrete / King Luminaire (Visual Impact
Lighting, LLC)

Steel Poles & Arms
e Visco (Commercial Lighting)
¢  Spring City (Visual Iimpact Lighting, LLC)
*  Structura Inc.
* (Candela Series (Spectrum Lighting)

LED Fixtures
e Stresscrete / King Luminaire {Visual Impact
Lighting, LL.C)

e Beacon Viper
Candela Series (Spectrum Lighting)
Gardco

Conventional LED Street Lighting

LED Street Light Fixtures
s  Philips (Spectrum Lighting, TAPCO)
o Cooper Lighting (Enterprise Lighting,
TAPCO)

Traffic Cameras

+  Avigilon
s Axis (Hunter Security)

Warning Flashers & RRFB

School Zone Flasher & RRFB Controls
s (TAPCO)

ALPR Traffic Cameras

s  (enetec (Systems Technologies)

CAUserstkrommei\AppData\Local\MicrosofM\Windows\INetCache\Content. Cutlaok\X4QFIEKS\Sole Source Purchase Request - Traffic Equipment (2023).doox



Appleton city government exists to provide quality services responsive to the needs of the community

Department of Public Works — Engineering Division

MEMO
TO: Municipal Services Committee
FROM: Danielle Block, Director of Public Works
Ross Buetow, City Engineer
Sue Olson, Staff Engineer
DATE: January 4, 2023
RE: Award of 2023 Materials Testing Contract (M-23) to Westwood Infrastructure, Inc. in an

amount not to exceed $100,000.

The Department of Public Works recommends award of the 2023 Materials Testing Contract to
Westwood Infrastructure, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $100,000.

In January 2019 a Request for Proposals (RFP) was sent to five (5) consulting firms and three (3)
proposals were received. The Request for Proposals specifically stated: “With satisfactory performance
by the selected consultant services may be negotiated with the selected consultant and approved by the
Common Council on a yearly basis for an additional 4 years.” Based on the continued quality of work
during 2022, staff recommends awarding the 2023 contract as the fifth year of the approval.

Work under this contract includes the following:

e Material testing for concrete, asphalt, and soils,
Contaminated material response, analysis, and permitting,
Emergency response to illicit discharges,

Styrene testing for cast in place pipe (CIPP),
Performing environmental investigations,
Performing geotechnical investigations

Although cost data was received as part of the proposal, the actual work needed during the year is truly
unknown. Funding for this work is included in each individual budget (concrete, asphalt, sidewalk,
sanitary, storm and water). Expenditures will be for services actually performed and may be less than the
awarded amount. A contract amendment will be brought to committee if additional funding is necessary.



Department of Public Works Inspections Division

Pertit Summary Count YTD Comparison

01/01/22 Thru 12/31/22 Report Date: 1/4/2023

Joton

.. meethig comnity needs. . enhatcing quality of Hife
Total Total
Permit Year Permit Estimated Receipt
Type Issued Count Cost Amount
BUILDING
2021 1,184 161,152 410 410,916.78
2022 1,11 147,204,165 533,145.69
-6.17 % -8.66 % 29.75 %
DISPLAY SIGN
2021 103 708,713 4,240.00
2022 149 1,275,066 6,004.00
44.66 % 79.51% 41.60 %
ELECTRICAL
2021 760 22,039,235 180,686.15
2022 881 14,837,483 139,016.36
1592 % -32.68% -23.06 %
EROSION CNTL
2021 49 5,742.00
2022 44 5,710.00
-10.20 % % -0.56 %
HEATING
2021 1,034 27,374,432 93,858.20
2022 1,015 14,813,265 93,626.14
-1.84 % -45.89 % -0.25 %
PLAN REVIEW
2021 119 41,712.50
2022 1z 37 517.50
-5.88 % % -10.06 %
PLUMBING
2021 600 12,134,254 60,516.00
2022 833 8,461,825 49,284.00
38.83 % -30.26 % -18.56 %
SEWER
2021 284 2,165,283 29,987.99
2022 332 3,407,316 35,754.00
16.90 % 57.36 % 19.23 %
WELL
2021 6 240.00
2022 2 80.00
-66.67 % % -66.67 %




240M

200M

160M

120M

80M

40M

M

1000K

800K

600K

400K

200K

0K

Department of Public Works Inspections Division

Permit Summary Count YTD Comparison

01/01/22 Thru 12/31/22

“, .. meeting connnuitity needs .. eiihancing quality of life”

2021

2022

Permits

4139

Estimated Cost | 225,574,327.00

Receipt Amount 827,899.62

4479
189,999,110.00

900,137.69

Number of Permits

AV VYV VR R

2021

Year Issued

Estimated Cost

2022

Report Date: 1/4/2023

H 2024
14 zo22

2021

Year [ssued

Receipt Amount

2022

B 2021
8 2022

2021

Year Issued

Page 2 of 2

2022

B 20
i 2022




't

V4
-
S =
TR
Q0
N A

%,

Public Library




Sidewalk Poetry — Appleton Public Library

Appleton

Public Library

Sidewalk Poetry

The City of Appleton’s Department of Public Works is entering
their seventh year of a new and exciting venture. The idea,
created by Saint Paul's City Artist in Residence, Marcus Young, is
to transform the city’s sidewalks into an open poetry book. By
using our current sidewalk maintenance program and stamping
poems into sidewalk squares throughout the city, we can create
everyday moments of open-air reading for our residents.

PROCESS
Sidewalk poetry is stamped in sidewalks on city-owned property = cuciinoicsiucwan pocuy

(adjacent to parks, city-owned buildings, etc.) and public

sidewalks in neighborhoods throughout the City. The City of Appleton has compiled a map of all current poem
locations.

THE FUN PART
The City is once again soliciting original poetry from Appleton residents and will select up to 5 poems to install as part of
the annual Sidewalk Poetry Program. Selected poems will be announced in April 2023.

GUIDELINES

e All residents of Appleton and Appleton students are eligible to submit their original poetry.

* Poems can be previously published or unpublished, as long as it is original work by the
entrant.

* Applicants may submit one poem per year.
* Subject matter must be appropriate for the general public.

* Poems must fit within a maximum of 10 lines (including title), 35 characters per line including
spaces, and 225 characters overall including spaces.

e Poems must be submitted by February 18, 2023.

https://apl.org/sidewalk-poetry/


https://www.appleton.org/home/showdocument?id=23066
https://apl.org/

Submit Your Poem

Title *

Poem * Visual || Text
B I U # = I ¢ = = = %4

Name *
First Name Last Name

Address *

Street Address

Appleton Wisconsin

ZIP

Age / Grade *

https://apl.org/sidewalk-poetry/



	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes 12-12-22
	0002_1_2023 Sole Source Purchase Request
	0003_1_M-23 Contract Award Memo
	Appleton city government exists to provide quality services responsive to the needs of the community
	Department of Public Works – Engineering Division

	MEMO

	0004_1_Inspection Permit Summary 1-1-22 thru 12-21-22
	0005_1_Sidewalk Poetry
	2023.01.09_Sidewalk (1).pdf
	2023.01.09_Sidewalk Poetry – Appleton Public Library.pdf


